

# La Sal Elementary

## School Community Council Meeting Agenda and Minutes

November 29, 2018

Time	DISCUSSION ITEMS	NOTES/MINUTES
<p><b>3:15-4:00 PM</b></p>	<p><b>Conducting: Miss Shupe</b></p> <p><b>Amendment</b></p> <p><b>Vote</b></p> <p><b>Review School-parent compact</b></p> <p><b>Review Parent involvement document</b></p> <p><b>Other</b></p> <p><b>Next Meeting: 12/12/2018 3:15-4:00 @ LSL Elementary</b></p>	<p>Attendance: Tara Long, Amanda Shupe, Shannon Badger, Crystal Honour, Tiffany Broderick, Stormi Cave</p> <p>Shannon Badger kept minutes</p> <p>Need to buy more backpacks, a storage system, and incentive prizes for a take home library. Shupe proposed rewording the current plan to include specifically a take-home library. Also a reallocation of funds. \$744 books \$300 supplies for take home library.</p> <p>Discussion about types of incentives. All parents want books and possibly erasers, pencils, crayons, etc as prizes.</p> <p>Unanimous vote in the affirmative</p> <p>Reviewed current compact. Discussion was that it is much too wordy. Looked at Monticello's. Unanimous vote to change compact to the same one-page document of MES.</p> <p>Looked at current parent involvement document as well as examples from BES, TES, and MES. Planned to redo current document to be very similar to TES. Will have complete for approval at next meeting.</p> <p>Approved schedule of meetings.</p> <p>Adjourned at 3:50PM</p>